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SHRI R. T. PARTHASARATHY
(Madras) : Madam, may I be permitted
to put a question to the hon. Minister?
The hon. Minister said that Rs. 24.40
crores have been allocated for the com-
pletion of the entire Tuticorin Harbour
Project merging the other three smaller
ports into one big unit, and he was also
pleased to say that the Planning Com-
mission will have to give year to year
clearance. May I know whether the en-
tire Rs. 24.40 crores have been provided
or will be provided when the next
Budget is presented before Parliament?
And that year to year clearance by the
Planning Commission, if for any reason
it is not given, may I know whether the
project will not be shelved on that ac-
count I would like to get an assurance
from the hon. Minister that at all costs
the Tuticorin Project will be an estab-
lished fact by the year 1975-76. Will
the hon. Minister be pleased to clear the
doubt in my mind?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 1975-
76 is far off.

PROF. V. K. R. V. RAO: Yes, this
is what I was going to say. I am quite
prepared to give a categorical assurance
that by 1975-76 the Tuticorin major port
would have been brought into existence
and will be fully in commission.

As regards the other point there
seems to be some misunderstanding. You
don’t provide now the whole cost of the
project because in the budget, the pro-
ject will take a number of years to be
completed. What has happned is that the
Cabinet has given its approval which had
not been done so far. The Government’s
approval to the project has been given.
It has given its approval to the project
at a total estimated cost of Rs.
24,40,00,000/-. The Finance to be pro-
vided from year to year will be done in
the annual budgets and in doing so the
Government proposes to take the advice
of the Planning Commission. And I am
a little surprised that my hon. friend
instead of feeling pleased that at long
last the Government has approved of
this project should now express doubts
about its possible completion.

SHRI V. V. RAMASWAMY (Mad-
ras) : I have got up only to congratulate
the hon. Minister on the successful com-
pletion of the proposal and on this ap-
proval of the project by the Govern-
ment. I want to express my gratitude to
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the Government also for approving of
this project.

PROF. V. K. R. V. RAO:
you.

Thank

MOTION RE ESPIONAGE ACTIVI-
TIES IN THE COUNTRY—continued.

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE (Ma-
harashtra) : Madam Deputy, Chairman,
it is quite natural for everyone who is
concerned with the ...

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Ben-
gal) : Madam, 1 have to ...

SHRI G. MURAHARI : I have not
been ...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Somebody has spoken from your Party.
Let Mr. Khobaragade speak now.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Both Shri
Murahari and myself ...

SHRI G. MURAHARI : Madam, the
Vice-Chairman said I would be allowed
a chance and now .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That
is all right. Let him continue.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Give
them a chance, otherwise it will be a
matter of breach of promise.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I will
give five minutes each. It is a limitead
debate, you must understand,

SHRI G. MURAHARI ;: My name is
there and the Vice-Chairman had said
that he would give me a chance. But
now you say . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The
Business Advisory Committee has allo-
cated the time for all the subjects and
we must go by that.

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE :
Madam, it is quite natural for everyone
to feel concerned about the activities of

the C.LLA. in this country. We have
noticed most startling and sensational
disclosures in the articles written by

John Smith. Some of the hon. Members
who participated in this debate had re-
ferred to John Smith as a spy who had
defected and therefore, they have raised
certain suspicions and doubts as to the
truth and veracity of the revelations in
these articles. Even the Home Minister
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has said that this man is a defected per-
son. Of course we do not deny the
fact that he has defected. But at the
same ume we cannot treat the allega-
tions made in the articles so lightly. It is
very essential that a through enquiry
should be made into all the allegations
and the truth should be ascertained and
effective steps taken so that we can safe-
guard the security and independence of
our couniry.

Madam, this is not the first time that
the activities of the C.I.A. have been

revealed or disclosed to the world at
large. About ten months back, in last
February, in some newspapers in

America—in the New York Times and
the Washington Post, there were some
startling revelations which threw a lot of
light on the activities of the C.LA. It
was stated in those papers that the
C.LA. was all-pervading, that it was con-
nected with all kinds of persons—dipio-
mats, politicians, statesmen, scientists,
labour leaders, professors, research
scientists and so on. Not only that, they
say that it was infiuencing students also.
What is American opinion about this
matter. All right thinking people in
America have condemned the activities
of the C.ILA. Not only that, but I would
refer to one or two quotations from
what an ex-President, President Truman,
has said about the C.I.A, This is what
President Truman had to say ;

“We have grown up as a nation,
respected for our free institutions and
for our ability to maintain a free and
open society. There is something about
the way the C.I.A. has been function-
ing that is casting a shadow over our
historic position and I fee] that we
need to correct it”,

This is what Presiden!{ Truman had to
say about the activities of the C.LA.
Further he says in the same article which
he wrote in some of the papers in 1953
after his term as President was over :

“With all the nonsense put out by
Communist propaganda in their
name-calling assault on the West, the
last thing we needed was for  the
C._I.A. to be seized upon as some-
thing akin to a subverting influence in
the affairs of other people”.

So the ex-President Mr. Truman said
that in somc cases the activities of the
C.ILA. were objectionable.

Not only that. We know that the
C.LLA. has been very active and func-
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tioning in many countries of the world
and we know that Mr. Cheddi Jagan of
British Guinea was thrown out with the
help of local trade urion leaders. We
also know that the C.I.A. agents sup-
ported the Indonesian rebels. This has
been revealed by American newspapers.
Also we learn that in Burma the C.1LA.
agents were supporting the guerilla acti-
vities against the established government
there. From ail these facts it is quite
clear that whether it be in Burma or in
Indonesia or in Cuba or British Guinea
as in the case of Cheddi Jagan, the
C.ILA. agents have been trying hard to
subvert and overthrow the regime which
did not follow the line dictated by the
Government of the United States of
America. Therefore in view of the start-
ling revelations made in these articles by
John Smith it becomes very essential
that all these allegations must be en-
quired into. Of course I cannot say that
all the allegations that have been made
in these articles are correct and true but
it is essential that we should enquire
into all those allegations. Some allega-
tion has been made about the sabotage
of our food policy and our policy
of co-operatives. I do not believe that
allegation is correct because we know
ocur failure on the food front ha, not
been because of any failure to imple-
ment the policy of co-operatives but it
was because of drought and shortage of
rainfall, Of course we cannot hold the
C.I.A. agents responsible for the drought
in this country.

There =re certain other allegations
which T feel should contain some grain
of truth. They have made an allegation
that there was an attempt on the life
of Mr. Kamaraj and this is not the first
time that such an allegation has been
made. On the 7th November 1966 when
the ‘Go Hathya Andolan’ was going
on in Delhi. Next day ail the newspapers
in Delhi were full of the news that Mr.
Kamara; had to run away from his
house through the back door because an
atfempt was made to assault Mr. Kama-
raj. This was what is published in our
newspapers last November and the same
story we find here. Then there is another
revelation about Nagaland and the
C.I.A’s effort to create trouble in Naga-
land. Not only that, it has been said
that C.ILA. has been providing arms and
ammunition to the Naga rebels. These
are all very serious allegations,

SHRI S. S. MARISWAMY (Mad-
ras): How does C.I.LA. come in the
| attack on Mr. Kamaraj’s house ?
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SHRI B. D, KHOBARAGADE:
There were newspaper reports that Mr.
Atulya Ghosh and some other people
were responsible. I do not know whether
those reports were correct or not but
after the Delhi incident these reports
were published in the Delhi newspapers
saying that Mr. Atulya Ghosh and some
members of the syndicate were respon-
sible for the agitation in Delhi. As [
said I do not know how far these
reports are correct.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
wind up now.

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE: I
have taken only six minutes now.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
will get two minutes more,

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE : So
it is very essential that we should investi-
gate into all these serious charges.

Again last June a disclosure was made,
not by the Indian papers but by the
American papers, that the C.I.A. has
spent a lot of money during
elections in this country. Strangely
© eaough this news item published in ‘New
York Times’ was date-lined from Delhi.
We know that the Home Ministry had
ordered an investigation by the C.B.L
and T am surprised why our Home
Minister does nct place all such infor-
mation before Parliament. All this
information is published in the Ameri-
can newspapers and then it is borrow-
ed bv the Indian newspapers from the
American  newspapess. QOur own
national newspapers do not know what
the facts are. The findings of the C.B.L
investigation are published first in the
American newspapers and it is despatch-
ed to India by our Press representatives
in that country. That is the position.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : One
minute more,

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE :
Therefore it is very essential when such
allegations are made that a lot of money
is being- spent in this country and that
not only politicians but officers, military
officers, army personnel and others are
made to subvert, it means that our inde-
pendence and security are in jeopardy.
Therefore it is very necessary that we
should take effective steps.

Madam, one more point. We have got
very friendly relations with the USSR.
Everybody knows that the Press in the
USSR is controlled by the Government.

the last
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It is not a free Press as we know in
free countries. If it is so, I would like
to know why at this particular juncture
these articles should have been publish-
ed. Either it means that the allegations
made in these articles are correct or it
means that Russia by publishing these
articles at this moment wants to create
bad relations between America and

i India. What is the correct position? Per-

haps the hon. Home Minister would
explain when he replies. But if Russia,
by publishing these articles wants to
create bad relations between America
and India, then we must take up this
matter with the Russian Government
and ask them whether these allegations
are correct or not because for whatever
is published and printed in Russia their
Government should be held responsible
since the Press is not free there.
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F AR F AT ar A T aE
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THAT 2 W g #ife gmd ¥
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fews 2 qafeas 71 Fg7 qifF gw a0
% fa gmA Efasw 1 <9 T@-
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Gvw, § 95 guAq g &7 faaw
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[13 DEC. 1967]

1 the country 3876

@ A A afF ww fE
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T SET N4 @ fFoEmi fEa
fegdt  <fwame g, faaw qfem &
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) 7 g |

F A AT &, 7T gATA Fafmend
Tg & T gHr &ere gy & 3w # wad
&1 F yrefaat Y Ja 987 IETr T
T qa & GEIr T 1 2°WA FEr Hawr
fr fqaq grzasm g a Am o sa A
SAIRT GHAS F, AT 5412 5w sirgey
gq IABN e &M AR GAFT I |
gy wafeas gl T H
sy qar F a.fgd |

s W UF fewa Fg FC R @0
FLar g | 3 fwaEl 79 foar g
ag asr  wiEmw | SR IEET 25
Frady i ad@ g ey fou wEEa
fasr #X TR F GOl FA
aifed f& awd a8 o0 &1 aE
qFE  gew g At UE S EEAIw
TAE AT WY gH AW A g quw
aar =fgwa \

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Madam, 1
would like to say that after this revela-
tion this Government of India and its
services seem to be almost in the
clutches of the C.I.A. That being so,
1 do not think any honest person can
afford to speak in the name of the
Government of India. The US.IS. is
one of the branches of the C.LA. By
the agreement between the Government
of India and the U.S.LS. they transmit
their messages through secret channels,
and they deprive the Government of
India to the tune of 3 lakh dollars
annually,

Having said this, the point arises :

“The US Information Service colla-
borated with a number of leading
figures of the ruling party, the Indian
National Congress. I know from con-
versations I had with USIS employees
and documents T had access to, that
the USIS had close ties with Ram
Subhag Singh, Secretary General of
the  Parliamentarv group of the
National Congress Party. Sadiq Ali
was also in the same category.”

These are two leading figures of the
Congress, Shri Ram Subhag Singh has
given a refutation, But he is the Minis-
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i ter of Communications. Here Mr. Drew
Pearson has written in the ‘New York
Post’ that enough money is diverted
through the Postal, Telegraph and Tele-
pone International. This is a counterpart
of the Indian P, & T. Union that is

has a sinister significance. I am rather
disinclined to take the refutation of
Shri Ram Subhag Singh at its tace value,
and Shri Sadiq Ali ought to clear him-
self.

Then I would come to the point re-
garding the Indian Assembly of Youth.
Some grants have been made, It is an
organisation financed by C.I.LA. money,
of which Mr. Morarji Desai seems to be
the patron, Funny thing. They have
been subsidised and they have been
given a plot of land. They have been
subsidised by C.I.A. money. The Deputy
Prime Minister becomes a patron of an
organisation financed by C.I.A. money.

Another point I would like to make
is about the Indian School of Internatio-
nal Studies, That is in Sapru House.
Mr. Girija Kumar was sent to the
United States for library training. There
he was contacted by CIA men who paid

large amounts towards his stay in the
States, Thereby he became 2 Jink bet-
ween the CIA and the authorities of
the Council in New Delhi. From the
Delhi side the most important part was
played naturally by Dr. Appadorai who

being the Secretary General of the
Council, was Mr. Kumar’s boss. Mr.
Kumar, while in the U.S.A. could

arrange a trip to U.S.A. for Dr. Appa-
dorai. And long after the latter went to
USA there he established contacts with
the influential persons. It seems most
likely that the CIA men sold the idea
of the school to Dr. Appadorai during
his stay there. Over and above the
allurement of making Dr, Appadorai the
Director and Mr. Kumar the Librarian
of the proposed school, they were suffi-
ciently bribed.

Moreover, 75 per cent of the books
of this institute they purchased only
from the U.S.A. It is nothing surprising
being connected with the CIA, and it is
finding a home in the Sapru House
itself. This much as regards this point.

Then one should also note that Drew
Pearson in his syndicated column, ‘New
York Post’, February 24th, has said :

“Irving Brown’s African-American
Labour Center spends CIA'money in
Africa,
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CIA money channelled to labour
organisations is estimated at around
$100,000,000 a year.”

I do not know whether the INTUC and
other affillated orgamisations are tree
from CIA money. That requires a seri-
ous probe.

Lastly, I would lIike to say that it has
been sz1d that Shri Ranga, Chairman of
the Swatantra Party, and Shni Prem
Bhasin, Secretary General, are connect-
ed with the ClA. That allegation has
been made.

SHRI G. MURAHARI : Shri
Bhasin belongs to P.S.P.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Then who
is the Secretary The other person, Mr.
Masani. These are the two persons. It
15 not surprising that the Swatantra
Party passed a resolution calling for
banning both the Communist Parties. It
18 nothing surprisiag. If other persons
lend support to that idea, then they also
come under a cloud. That being so, the
Swatantra Party is strongly connected
with American influence, and both the
leading figures have been mentioned. It
is for them to clear themselves. Cloud
hangs over the Government of India
itself. Unless the Government of India
accepts the idea of a parliamentary
probe, no kind of investigation would
clear the suspicton that hangs over the
Government of India itself as being con-
nected with it in so many ways., Names
have been mentioned. Ministers have
been mentioned. So we must have a
parliamentary probe, Otherwise nobody
would believe in any other probe.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA
(Orissa) : The Swatantra Party has
called for the banning of the Communist
Party not because of anything else but
because they consider the Left Com-
munist Party as agents of China. Mr.
Masani and Mr. Ranga are avowed anti-
Communists, and the defected spy has
been made to say something which
appears tn this fictitious report.

Prem

st ME gy : Fuw, fagdt oy,
o o mo 1 AR W FE FIT AT 9T
=l g€ & oW A% off wf A
T AT ® T HATT ¥ AN
T A e w7 F Ao wrso vo
w1 R R W vaur Y feeee
RIgadw wrawT g1 #F ARATE
6—77 RS167
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fr agr @ faasht qTF WO
YOI TEATH BT AW W FRAT §
st d wAm g fFowwmr ewi
Fr oY gER | A AT R
farzn  JT@0 & FT A B LA-
wrHae  {AEEd #Y Fif w7
FZAAIgE Ta g fF gL TR HIAT
TRAITE  F FE FLA G, AEA
St Hffo wrfe  Wo F wW fEgeA
¥ i ZT TG IR A AL H TGAT
¥ o= ZqAr AT AAAT FAFAT T0AT §
IAFT AR T T FT IR FATE
Fvft wfza ) & wAm g e A
qve & fwar war—— ST @rd St
Fg, F% oAt A Am fagm--
® Ssaq g fF oaz ' wedifas
T AT HET FW AL W |

graga g fs srafase 1 @@
FOFM FLIG E g1 9Fal v 5o
zefasm w1 w9 AT @ § AhE
Hro 1o To F VA fergeard ¥ arw
& ag g fad wwafas frardt &1 &
%A Fra| A g afew fegem
F THFST  TFHT T A 0w @faa
T 7E § T T AT A AEAGAC
TqFT A TE wATAT A § Fga
FY A FTIA | FE AT G ofY
e wnas w133 fagdl sivgagEd
FEF A Y AE G TATR
f5 f\%"@":'l"ﬂ' ¥ dro arfo To N
mfew =7 @2 a7 fas fegem
w1 e zFT FTa A Afwe g,
wife ¥V am N FT FTOHA QI
g A WY FAT A HRAT &
TAF TN AL AT =W Ay 4y
7 FAEE A g fafet w6 g
| g AFE FIW | T oA
R T wER qsA 2 #o smhe
To fErgeam # Si( &9 #T 137 § Ia%7
T wmaw qg g fF fegea
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e e @ o, fegerm wrs
AT QAT TAFT & IR AAT HA
A afom ) vz AT F,AE
wAET § Fg00 fF S g e
¥@ FitE o, A, Sade wi
St A 98 Wiy gar mfema
AT A F oY, ToFT S AT
FIT AAT & TET I 6 P AT
fe fergmma &1 uw femr ) &<
% aafesT % AW SR & 5 a8t 3w
gifrrer = afe A T a0 a@
Y aFfaar #Tas, a6 e I
grarar & fF NaE gF T &
qEY & AfFT Fgr IF 97 kA
gl T uwar WK g A qiER-
faft % faw wmr § 3@ AT A
g g g AR gt iy A
HIAIC WH 7T FAFIT G
FET g3 o

#ro Arfo To 1 HFET § A1 B
g qar g & fuaar aff T dm
FNF AR FAZAFA g dnagn ¥
Txifes Stzw, 731 e F gad
¥, fom @1 FeggXatwaT qqs
N FCT FTT A Fa gE g Ao
afo To FY AXEH, ITA T AIA A
wFaF T Aavg ¥ 9t ad @l
7 TF T A AF L F T AR
mA gfF A oF gEmAs
sfrga @ fa fafaed sy
qEE E, sra? a3 FEET § AR
s vwafas qar g, o famrs
N TIAR ArF AT E I
TIH W F9 qE@EET FLAR 7
w5 wer fuw av (6 990w an
F 97 & 1, FF g7 o @Tde To FT
& 7B 78 T TAT AT ST gAY
A 29 f dro spdo Wo T HTT H
Fg G ITF AF IA A FHAT
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T @3t @ T B g A
g@ Fwar =fgd ok g wfwaw &
wka @ & wFar g wifE awE
1 feqddz & «fxd 0¥ 71 Fw
T & T =its a7 ww &
fsmdiz & T Y awae g 98 75
AT SFT OF g fawdro o wo
FAW Hey gar o+ fqash
THT & W@ A By g, a3
fencdz & sz @1z & &Y a4
T A aerad g w8 gfeges
Fiaaw g7 wfgd o i feaidde
F aead o TwAfes Jae &
TR F gFERFT FIH AT AT |

s awsw i #ram g @
FXF F Fgar wgT fmgw Awit A
gamd @ owfed 1§ gEar g fw
7z fdie 90 axdz ady & wfww &
e g fF 10 uxdz FE <y oy,
|ad s wE Q arfr edrade
Fifs 1 Jew-Fwez-omE A G
AT W FL IR AZI@T AT Y
fF #5 TWEIR qI97 9797 fAwray
fad @ Iy W g a0
EECC I TR P S S i -
zafanr o Mo To ¥ W fewy
#Far f@id § SwoAR A g gas
war afgd @R magEa S gl
safewr § AiAE |1 uw i
gt 38 g v ar ¥ off g qasf
war = fgd wifs w3 9w ferg
 fT@v st av agi e ¥ |-
am #d us fad s, a wmE
FRF  gH gEaw g afgg

St fgwa gat (7ew g37) : spETfr
IoAEfT AGEAT, I F GTRA AT
S AT g 9E T7 AgEq & |
gaaz 2fF uafewmr o =x 1
g # afrafrT @ § o IT Y
Haz g3 @it g€ g fF weg add
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g a, foaadr ammdy sosde
afw &, F9 w0 § wwid |
q wgt do wige To & AIFAT AFT
9T FW FWi§ agr w®W &N g
el a8 W FWFQE, =@H
FIE GIg a7 A VT TES F 1 ROy
93T M AT Y ggAa ann fw waad
F A gt F w@axy Tfadr &
A Jifed (@ WWE gfit wo
#do Wod FTWT 3 FT 7 AGTS-
ol ®X R ag fafmw sy
G H, Fvx W, FEai(al ¥, qwad
¥, =il & ar g fegfas o &
fow s @maw Fr WA F
gaq ¥, swfwr i wfgfafedgt &
qF geE, TMIW N UF AT TF-
I W FY KR FL AT SEHT
fatra fear  wer =.f6@d, faeq st
g T g ag g aE Wt gmgfw
Fegfaee @i @ A& A g9
wrr wifgm, s Ffee 33 ag
T3 & & oufwwr &1 ggnW FXF
g & frae zw 3 § ey id-
afgal & gand | ar suw o =
TFT FgE § @ 9fg7; ek
sgwt ot 3@y war = ifgd

dro Mo Wo FT & ("ﬁﬂ'@ﬁ'?ﬁ'
s Hom TE F AR frgm i
SA-gaF Er wAr Fifgd fa #E
s feg oF oidl avw #7 gl
miEf Far gax W H SrEr g v Sy
FT gl T Feal § IR QT 48
agi faar s wfe@ &S go ag
FEQ 298 TR AR TR
TR Th JITT T HE HRH
wufepr qg=ar g o g T uAT
FI7 Q0 g AT SqFT HY I HIT
fraTaT stmaT =nifed | 5 S § A
¥R T AT Iy qAw IJWH
W FT ATFAT gUl FIT A
FLAT  qF AT § IgT AW @Y
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FY saEFar § | A fow s Ay
TFATE & TAH A, FTEMTUIT F
wige g, fasaq a0 faferw i @
), FiFfgat stwWEe
J[WH TIT @ F F TIFT §
7g Fegfren & faw wd g
98 fFe uF =7 FAg & whE TEI
¥ wq § g Fgg ¥ Aeed o}
weT H 59 FfAee @R W e
gar Fgr wfeda Sew 9 F aW
&Y §, T wwT ¥ 99 Awgel A
T § A wogR @A W a@
FIH F § A 5W TFTH TH FAT
TOHT qAd @A w e & f 5w e
§orfqoy dfvam & afew 7 @
F, 0% T IFT AR 98] AP
WIE HE, 9 4 Ffae g #E
oA ad ol =t Foaar
oy £ T Ay W FW A
fod dwy WA & |

¥ECitg, I I § 0F 9
W T ¥ wedr wfgd | fow s
g ¥ @md g foT S ag &
v ¥l defa d, sidrageg
FoTw g § wiwT wegfaee )
Tauw U ATE A I AT Ay
aiely § sufqu 999 S FE TF O
F "@HT AL & Al 9 §X GE aF I
FCH AW & FF FHE |
s aer foas siE § 39 suaml
#4fi Fafte @ ¥ &0 -
FHT FFWA | B, TAFHA TF(TT H
st wgd  wifw § faeeTaty @k
ITE uey, T W FEfe wwoS
FH F@ &) arag W TE R
goar g fF St §3 A war gk ¥
STAT & SHHT T8 TH(L AT G X |

(Time bell rings)

A 7 guwar g 5 gk fad d@o  ardo
ToFT & i@ T g g+
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T frdsw aat]
i 3w MR BT Houw AT TEE
I WAl & 3, shEdr

FEU FW FQE ST I TE
#Frql fang & ofed @i gt

afafafaat #1 wv d fo@, WA
ga% gl THAT & S(FT A9 F
fad ST W0 FEATE F S

SEE X FE d fAm wEw o
sige #1,0F  s@n 0 faghea
F qifh a8 ¥ &2, TG WA
weEr g1 . .

THE MINISTER OF HOME
AFFAIRS (SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN) :
Madam Deputy Chairman, I cannot
claim that I have heard all the speeches
personally but I have taken care to read
the points taken down of the speeches
of those Members whose speeches I
could not personally hear.

Madam, this whole debate has been
based on the articles published in a
Soviet paper, written by John Smith
who, on his own confession, was a CIA
agent while he was functioning in India
and who later on changed over to
Soviet espionage activities. So my basic
approach to this document is of caution.

Madam, I will give my general con-
clusion in the beginning and then I will
go into some details. Madam, these_a_rti-
cles appear to be some sort of political
propaganda material. I will give you my
reasons why I feel so. Naturally, it is a
mixture of certain known facts, incidents
and events because it mentions some
names here physically existing at that
time in India, and again tries to add
something which is completely strange
and fictitious also. This is my approach.
And, therefore, I would request even
the hon. Member, Mr. Bhupesh Gupta,
1o look at the document with a little
caution because when we are dealing
with such a serious problem we have to
be a little cautious. One important point
that I have understood from the whole
debate is that the House is very much
concerned about the general trend of
espionage activity that is going on in this
country and whether we are taking this
as a warning and trying to take steps to
see that these activities do not invade
our vital administrative and political

[RAJYA SABHA]

in the country 8686

fields so as to affect ultimately danger-
ously our democratic concepts, our
national sovereignty and our integrity.
This seems to be the main concern ot
the House, ard [ must say that I am
very thankful to the honourable House
tor emphasising this particular aspect, 1
am very gratelul to one particular Mem-
ber, Shri H. C. Mathur, for his very
balanced and objective analysis that he
gave. He himself has warned that we
will have to be very careful about the
propaganda coming from the two ex-
tremes of world Powers. This basic
thing we must not lose sight of. We
should see what is our perspective in this
matter. That is really the most impor-
tant thing. Our perspective should be
that we shouid not lose sight of that fact
and that we should create political con-
ditions in this country so that this cold
war propaganda does not affect our
minds here, that it does not affect our
other political activities also. Really
speaking, that should be our perspective
in this matter, and I can assure the
House that I have certainly taken note
of this feeling which will be a guiding
factor in carrying out the functions of
the organisations which are supposed to
deal with this aspect of the matter in
the Home Ministry. This is the basic
thing that I would like to say.

Now, Madam, coming back to John
Smith’s nrticles, the person concerned.
Mr. John Smith, was here between 1955
to 1959. He says that he came here as
a sort of Communication Officer and on
the advice ot some superior C.LA.
officer he undertook the C.LA. activity.
On his own admission it appears that
his wife was also a C.I.A. agent. These
are the facts that he himself has indi-
cated. [ will ask the hon. Member, Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta, one thing. Here is a
person who is supposed to give informa-
tion and he discloses secrets which he
knew personally as a C.I.A. agent func-
tioning in the Embassy itself. But if he
sees the document, he will find—if he
goes through the second and the third
article etc.—that he has referred to
events which, really speaking, took place
after he lett this country, He has the
audacity of making reference to inci-
dents that took place in 1966 like the
Kamaraj thing and Nandaji's resignation
and other political things. So it seems,
Madam, that really speaking looking to
the present political conditions he has
tried to interpret certain previous inci-
dents and injected certain information
which .he claims he has. So when I say
that this document will have to be under-



3887 Ke Lspionage activities

stood and taken very carefully and
cautiously, I would certainly take ihis as
a sort of propaganda document, parti-
cularly when they are trying to throw
mud on people whose services have been
before the public eyes tor the last so
many decades.

The name of my hon. colleague, Dr.
Ram Subhag Singh, is mentioned. In-
directly some other Ministers’ names are
mentioned. Mr. S. K, Fatil's name is
mentioned, Therefore, it is better that
we try to judge these people on the
¢vidence that is available with us. We
should not allow ourselves to be misled
by what some politically-motivated peo-
ple say. About that I have no doubt in
my mind. Because he happens to be a
spy werking for the Soviet Russia today,
we should not take that it is a very
serious document. I would not take that

attitude in this matter. In this conpection ;

one will have to be very careful. And
in this connection, I am sure, Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta would try to be very
reasonable and very judicious in believ-
ing these things.

Then some other names have been
mentioned. The name is mentioned of
Acharya Ranga. Will it not be very un-
fair to doubt him? He and Acharya
Ranga may differ. I and Mr. Ranga may
differ in many things. Many other peo-
ple dufer. And when it is a conflict of
ideas, go and fight those ideas. Go and
convince the people, Bui merely taking
some sort of a cue and trying to say
something about them, casting asper-
sions on those whose public life we know
for decades is not good. Are we to be
guided by such self-confessed agents ?
Some names were uttered. Let us accept
this thing. It will be something com-
pletely, I should say, unacceptable to me
at least. I must make that position very
clear, These are honourable men who
have worked here for years. They have
done dedicated service and I would not
accept anything because some agent
somewhere says that that is so and that
is not so.

Having said so I must say that what
Mr. Gaure Murahari said is also a fact
to which even a reference was made by
my hon. friend, Shri Mathur, that espio-
n?ge activity is a fact of international
life,

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Mr.
Chavan, can I say one thing? ...

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : Let me com-
plete. - -
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : ... It is
not espionage activity that we are dis-
cussing. It does not fall within the nor-
mal scope of espionage. Here it is a
question of espionage involving subver-
sion and political murders.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : Even espio-
nage activity is something which I am
not taking for granted. I am only accept-
ing this as a tact of international life.
Therefore, we have to be more careful
about it. [ am not saying that we should
be complacent about it. We will have to
see if there is some evidence of it. If
there is some information we will
have to sift that information, eva-
luate that information, assess that infor-
mation and try to take necessary lessons
out of it.

Madam, hon. Members said that the
C.LA. activity is certainly something
which is very obnoxious. I have no
doubt about it in my mind. The organi-
sation may be of any particular Gov-
ernment, coming eithey from the East
or the West, If it is trying to infiltrate
into our military organisation, political
organisations, administrative organiga-
tions so as to subvert them, this " is
something that will have to be resisted.
I have no doubt in my mind about that.
But we have to adopt different methods.
The objective of such things is creating
doubts in the minds of the people, creat-
ing an atmosphere of suspicion in the
country and a complete demoralisation
of the public life of the country, That is
the accepted objective of any espionage
activity. This is something very impor-
tant. Therefore, we will have to be very
careful in accepting this propaganda
articles at their face value,

Madam, hon. Member, Mr. Bhandari,
made a mention of two documents. They
were patently forged ones. Because Jana
Sangh is involved, therefore, I should
accept it. [ am not going 1o accept it. ..

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHAN-
DARI (Rajasthan) : That is what I
wanted to know.

SHRI Y. B."CHAVAN : They were
patently torgeries,

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHAN-
DARI : But who did it? You must find
out.

SHR{ Y. B. CHAVAN: If I had
sufficient evidence about it, I would
have already prosecuted the man. Even
now if I get evidence about it I would
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[Shri Y. B. Chavan.]

not hesitate to prosecute the man. That
is what we will have to do, Dbecause
these are very patently forgeries. For
example, the letter to which he made a
reterence was a letter alleged to be from
Mr. John Freeman and he is mentioned
there as “Sir John Freeman.” Now, he
was not knighted at that time and as tar
as I know, he is not a knight even
to-day ...

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Who is
he?
"SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: I did not
know you were so uninformed about
him. I am talking about Mr. John
}flreeman, the U. K. High Commissioner
ere.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I did not
hear the name. But you should be
knowing all these.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: It is my
duty to know these things. Now talking
about Mr. Freeman, he is not “Sir John
Freeman.” But he has mentioned the
word “Sir.” Sometimes a very intelligent
ang very clever forgerer misses some ele-
meMary things. Possibly he has taken for
granted that every eminent Englishman
must be a knight and he probably pro-
ceeded on that presumption. Not only
that, Madam, if the High Commissioner
is to write to the U.K. Administration,
he will certainly write 10 the Common-
wealth Ministry. Now this letter is sup-
posed to be addressed to the Foreign
Ministry. These are obvious things and
there are some other methods also by
which we can find out. There is no
doubt that these are forgeries. I know
that such forgeries were circulated in
India during the election period. That
is also a fact. That is where, really
speaking, the major question comes.
That is why if at all I can make an
appeal, this appeal is certainly meant for
every one of us. Whatever our political
differences are, when we use such mate-
rial affecting those in public life and
in other fields of life, it has to be accept-
ed with care and caution, particularly
when the material comes from foreign
countries. When the matter comes from
foreign countries, we will have to be
very careful in the matter. Such forge-
ries were made use of, Hon. Member
Misra has asked me a specific question
whether I have got information on the
Soviet Union supporting some 100 or
more candidates, and he wanted me to
say “Yes” or “No.” I wish I were in a
position to say “Yes” or “No.” But I
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must say that the material that I have
got before me does not give me authority
or strength to say that some one parti-
cular couniry supported some specific
candidates. But I must make it clear that
I have got a reasonable doubt that
foreign money was amply used in the
last general elections.

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN (No-
minated) : By whom ?

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : I am making
a general observation. If you want me
10 prove it, possibly you are again . . .

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN :
When I asked “by whom?”’ I was not
asking for the names of individuals; I
only wanted to know which parties were
making use of foreign money,

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : I am coming
to that point. I have said that I have
reason to doubt and I am putting it
rather more cautiously. ..

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE : On
a point of information. The C.B.I. has
conducted an investigation into these
matters, May we know what their find-
ings are ?

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : I am coming
to it. Why don’t you have some patience?
Therefore, Madam, it is very difficult to
prove from what source it came and to
whom it went, We have been asked
“Why is it that you are not probing into
it?” But even if a Parliamentary Com-
mittee or any committee is appointed,
as has been suggested, it will be very
difficult to prove these matters. There-
fore, it is difficult for me to say whether
any particular country supported a parti-
cular candidate or how many candidates
were supported in this way and so on.
I think there are certainly some advan-
tages  and certain disadvantages
In an open society, We are an
open society. We are an open society by
decision. We are an open society by
consciousness, We accepted as a way of
life to remain an open society. And an
open society has certain risks. This is
one of the risks. But certainly I would
not, therefore, again take for granted
that those risks are going to be there
and so we should not move in the
matter. . .

__SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : There is a greater responsibility
for vigilance.

_ SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : Yes, there
1s a greater responsibility for vigilance.
I will only say this, that certain loop-
holes can be found out and certain
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ways to plug those loopholes can also | some time in 1955. A commission was

be found out,

SHRI BRAHMANANDA PANDA :
Is it possible in other democratic coun-
tries?

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : Everywhere.
Now, here in this copnection, I would
like to come to the I.B. enquiry because
many times questions have been asked
about this. { have said that this report
is being examined. And we are seriously
examining 1t as to what tentative con-
clusions we should reach. I have a de-
sire in my mind to which I have made
reference when we discussed this thing
some time in June. After reaching some
tentative conclusions and alsg taking
into consideration some of this informa-
tion that is coming out, if any further
probe is necessary, then we will have to
do that. But as one stage or other, 1
propose to discuss, some time after the

completion of the examination of the
LB. report, not the allegations against
parties and individuals but the general

things with leaders of the Opposition of
both the Houses and possibly work out
the necessary steps as to how we can try
to make the system foolproof as far as
is humanly possible. I do not think it is
possible to have a completely foolproof
system. But at the same time we have
to learn to move from perfection to per-
fection or from imperfeciion to perfec-
tion rather. So every effort will be made.
I can tell the House that this debate has
certainly been useful to me and useful
to the Home Ministry and useful to the
other agencies which are working in. this
matter. But one thing I would certainly
say is that I am not yet genuinely con-
vinced that any formal appointment of a
Parliamentary Committee or any com-
mittee is likely to help us in this matter,
because I am sure the appointment of
such a committee will certainly give fur-
ther encouragement for this cold war
propaganda. So I can only say that our
own agencies in this countryv are alive
to this problem. I am not claiming per-
fection in this matter, We are also
taking lessons as these things are deve-
loping. But Parliament and the country
should not feel or need not feel that
everybody is getting away with whatever
he wants to do. It is just not the posi-
tion. We are quite alive to this problem.
For example, this man, John Smith, has
made a reference to the Kashmir
Princess. 1 am only taking one illustra-
tion. Here in this matter, I can say,
without disclosing much, that this inci-
dent as the House knows, took place

appointed by the Indonesian Govern-
ment and the report of that commission
was not, I am told, laid on the Table
of the House, but was supplied to the
Library of Parliament, and I am sure
the conclusions of Sukarno’s Indonesian
Goevernment would not be doubtful to
hon. Mcember Bhupesh Gupta .

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why not?

SHRI Y. B, CHAVAN : You can
cer ainly doubt it, I am glad. But I am
coming to the specific point in this
matter. 1 can say that at that time a very
high official of India’s organisation went
to Hong Kong and China and made per-
sonal enquiries into this matter. And 1
can only say that from the very first-
rate information thar we got, the infor-
mation given in John Smith’s pamphlet
does not tally at all with those findings.
And this is not the only conclusion.
“Why do 1 say this? This document is
not a document in which I would ins-
tinctively put my faith, My instinct is
now working in the reverse manner. ..

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : That is
understandable, '

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN : Ultimately
the document will have to be examined
from the point of view of the intrinsic
truth it contains. There are definite
events to which reference has been made
which are completely misleading. Here
is a person who says that he has perso-
nal knowledge about it,

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He
makes a reference to Humphrey Evan’s
book on Thimayya. See whether the re-
fercnce in the book tallies.

SHRI' Y. B. CHAVAN : That is why
I say that such propaganda is done by
very expert espionage organisations
because it is always a skilful mixture of
traths, half-truths, falsehoods and fic-
tions,

Sir, my own plea to this House is
that T have understood their feelings in
this matter but I am not yet convinced
that the appointment of any committee
is likely to be useful. But certainly I
assure the hon. House that after exami-
ning the I.B. report in this matter, when
we reach some sort of tentative conclu-
sions, I will certainly discuss my own
problems and possibly the measures that
we have to take, because that will help
me also to make up my mind in this
matter. This is all that I can say in this
matter.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA . Madam
Deputy Chairman, 1 have been thorough-
ly disappomnted because he has not even
cared 1o deal with such matters as could
have been dealt with m his speech. 1t
Mr. Chavan wants a very cautious ap-
proach, 1 am all in favour of 1, I for
one would not ask him to take these
things as gospel truth or to abandon the
principle of cautious approach. But the
allegations and disclosures that have
been made are far too serious and have
the backing of certamn developments and
certain known facts earlier and they
cannot be dismissed 1n the way Mr.
Chavan has done. (Interruption.) Now
take for example the Humphrey episode
that 1s mentioned here. He says :

“The CIA paid hm a tidy sum.
However, he did not achieve fame as
a writer. Nehru prevented the book
from being published.”

Later on Humphrey wrote a biography
of Thimayya It was published from
Washington, In it we find unfortunately
a new ruling by the Indian Government
prombiting the publication of books by
Indian officials. If you read this book
and the manner of wriing, Yyou will
clearly find that the allegation that is
there that Humphrey wrote the book for
Thimayya and Thimayya signed 1t is
correct, because actually it seems from
the internal evidence of the book that
Humphrey has presented these things
which he wrote as an autobiography of
somebody else.

Then there is some reference in it.
How can we get away like that? I have
got two photostats at least. Now it says:

“To achieve the goal the CIA used
one of the Indian Ministers. His
consultants were representatives of
the co-operative union of the
USA. ....”

To cut short, he says :

“With their help we were trying to
buy up the leaders of the co-operative
Union We paid them enough to keep
them worrying about the future.”

Now why did he <ay so? I should say
they are corrupt co-operative union
people. Somebody jokingly said that the
heads of the union would be unemploy-
ed if the co-operative deal fell through.
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Madam, here 1 have before me 3
documentary cvidences, Two are photo-
stat, another 1s not a photostat. Now
here you find a photostat letter from Mr.
B. J. Patel of the All-india Cooperative
Union of the relevant time dated 20th
August, 1957 to his son i the United
States of America, ashing his son to
meet Mr Kohn in America for anything
that he requres. The letter 1s 1n
Gujarati. 1 cannot photostat. The hon.
Minister, Mr., Hathy, and others can
help, The letter was sent to J. B. Patel,
School of Commerce, University of
Wisconsin, etc, Does this not have some
bearing on what Mr Smuth said? They
say ‘we paid these people enough
money. We bought them over.” He
writes to lus son ‘Go to them and they
will favour you.” 1 believe some credit
should be given to i1t. Then there 1s
another letter here, B. J. Patel writing
i 1955. He says he got a letter from
the United States of America from this
man, Just a brief note to say “I am
sending this thing. I have the informa-
tton and something else also concerning
the location of suitabl: university for
your son.” That 1s to say, “Send your
son, we shall put him there.” Now are
we to 1gnore it completely? I do not say
that you believe everything that is said.
Here the two photostat letters relate to
the allegation that has been made,
namely, that the co-operative unions were
made to go against the co-operatives in
India because the Americans had paid
them enough money.

Then here is another thing T should
like Mr. Kothar1 to throw some light.
I have information that a note was sent
to Prime Mimsier Nehru at the relevant
time complaining that the Amercans
were 1nterfering toao much here. Two
people were named by Smith. Obviously
this was written much earlier, two ad-
visers advising the Minister. 1 am glad
the Prime Minister has come, She should
check up the file of the Prime Minister’s
Secretariat You will find this letter is
addressed to you to make you sware of
how the co-operative movement is being
sold to Americans by the hon. General
Secretary of the All-Iadia Cooperative
Union and the Director, etc Now these
are the names mentioned. 1 .ay there
were nvestigations by the CBI, These
documents are there; imvestigatron re-
ports are there; they could certainly be

| gone mto. It is therefore that I say I

|

am rather disappointed at the way Mr.
Chavan has spoken,
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Then there is another thing, Madam.
Is it not known to Mr. Chavan that till
March 1966 the Americans distributed
93.53 crcres out of the rupee counter-
part fund? Even after that they had left
with them 298.47 crores, not taking into
account anything else. Well, now Mr.
Krishnamachari suspects it, This man
asks how these moneys are being used.
Therefore 1 think that these two things
should be linked. He completely ignored
it. Then s it not a fact that there are
77 attaches in the U.S. Embassy and
most of them, quite a large number of
them CIA people? This is referred to in
the books by the Americans themselves
including the New York Times’ article
to which I have drawn the attention of
the House. The articles are with me. Is
it not a fact that 130 women work in
the American Embassy? And there is
some reference also that the beauties are
being used with a view to getting infor-
mation and so on. Let them deny it. And
will the Prime Minister kindly listen
now? The Time magazine—she is inte-
rested in gossiping—the Time magazine
—American—wrote that the U.S.A. had
spent 2,400,000 dollars to undermine
Nehru’s position. But perhaps so much
money has been misspent, because the
daughter is undermining it more than the
Americans had done. Therefore, the
Americans must be regretting that they
unnecessarily spent so much money in
undermining Nehru’s position. They per-
haps did not know that the daughter
would be the successor—I can under-
stand that.

Then the U. S. Defence Intelligence
Agency functioned through, among
other things, the U. S. Military Supply
Mission, and in 1966 the Mission had
120 officers on its roll. Can they deny
it? They can’t. Obviously. Why the Mis-
sion should be here, and after all these
disclosures made?

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : The CIA
utilise the USAID,

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr.
Chavan should have answered this point
I had made. Mr. Chavan is very much
upset—I am coming to that.

Now these are the organisations that
need their attention : Congress of Cul-
tural Freedom-—the society here, Inter-
national Press Institute (Indian Insti-
tute), International Cultural Centre,
India International Centre, MRA, Peace
Corps, Design Institute, Institute of
Management, CARE, Rotary Internatio-
nal, Lions’ International, USAID, Ame-
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rican Catholic Mission in Kerala, Bap-
tist Mission in Assam and Nagaland,
W.A.Y. These are all there. They should
be answered.

Now, Madam Deputy Chairman, he
should have told us. What about
Bannerjee? What about Sen? Were they
in those positions at that time? What
were they doing? References have been
made to them, Sen and Bannerjee, and
particulars have been given about the
two officers and, well, they seem to tally
with the reality. Whether they were
doing that kind of thing is a different
matter, but the man says, “We gave
them money” and so on. It is possible
for the Government to find out from its
own sources as to what they were doing.
1 was surprised that when Moscow pub-
lished one of these articles, within two
days of it Mr. Chavan denied it. How
could he carry out an investigation
about Mr. Bannerjee within two days ?
How could he deny within two days of
the news appearing that the CIA people
were meeting the Naga rebels? The arti-
cle was published and not even two days
had passed before Mr. Chavan denied it.
Am I to understand that within two
days he could find it out? Therefore I
find that the whole thing is a hush-up.

Madam Deputy Chairman, it is an
interesting thing; here I must tell you
one thing; the way we have been treat-
¢d, Mr. Chavan has not been fair to us.
That is my main complaint. Let him be
cautious. Now here you will find. He
writes, Mr. Smith writes about Evans’
book : “Thimmaya is our man, thanks
to Evans” continued Mary; that is to
say, this man’s wife Mary told him that
“Thimmaya is our man”. Now we have
got some material about Thimmaya.
Some of his antecedents and some of the
things that he did, came up in the course
of an open discussion in Parliament.
Was Mr, Krishna Menon examined? Did
Mr. Chavan ask Mr. Krishna Menon
that in the light of the disclosures by
Mr. Smith about Thimmaya, “You, the
former Defence Minister, Mr., Krishna
Menon, tell us what you know about
General Thimayya.” No. Therefore, it
is an ex parte judgment in favour of
America that Mr. Chavan sought to give.

Madam Deputy Chairman, I am not
also in favour of naming or blackmailing
people without any reason. But General
Bannerjee was in the Personnel Depart-
ment of Army Headquarters, a great
friend of Patil, He writes, Mr. Smith
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says, “He outdid Nixon. He was such
an American”—when he was in America
—*“that he outdid Nixon.” He also says
that the Major-General’s wife was also
employed in the Canadian Embassy. Is
it true that she was employed in the
Canadian Embassy? What for? Why
our Major-General’s wife should be em-
ployed in foreign embassies, why in the
Canadian Embassy? We should like to
know. He says that when Bannerjee was
in America, was Military Attache in
Washington, he was known for his pro-
American sympathies, so much so people
called him, remarked that he wgs out-
Nixoning Nixon. That is why we should
like also to get some facts about it, what
happened there. But, Madam Deputy
Chairman, he did not even care to deny
it. Therefore I think it is correct. 1
referred to Hobart Luppi, a CIA agent.
He spent some years here and he has
said that he “had extensive ties with the
Indian police. They were helpful in
covering up several espionage failures in
India”. This is another piece of informa-
tion I give. Deny it. Deny it. No. It is
also a fact that Sanjeevi was taken from
here by the CIA—the names are there
and are known to him—but he thinks
that the CIA is not very active that way.
The New York Times has said that
Robert E. Boies was given a CIA agent
who accompanied Madame Svetlana to
Rome, He was here at that time; now
he may have gone. Now what about all
these things? Now it is quite clear that
the Svetlana operation was continued
not only by the CIA themselves, but
very likely—the presumption should be
—in league with some people in India,
whoever they are. Everybody knows it.
Why blame John Smith only? I am not
asking for him to be treated as if he
was a perfect man, or not to treat him
as a self-confessed spy. But when they
say things, sometimes take things seri-
ously.

Madam Deputy Chairman, Lenin used
to say, well, that when thieves fall out
with one another, honest men
come to their own. Here
thieves are falling out daily
and honest people, if they are honest,
should come to their own. How is
it that they are not doing it? I have
here many names. I can give many
names, but I need not do that. The
modus operandi of CIA has been proved
by documentary evidence and from
books written by even the President’s
secretariat in America where they have

4 PM,
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said that every fifth man abroad is a
C.I.A. man, that many of the diplomatic
posts are utilised as cover for C.LA,
operations. I should like to know what
1s the position with regard to that and
whether the Government has any infor-
mation as to how these diplomatic posts
are being utilised, why they have so
many diplomats and so on? Madam,
Deputy Chairman, these things are not
to be treated in the manner in which
the Minister had done it. Therefore, I
say the reply has been most unsatisfac-
tory. On the contrary, I was shocked
when he said it is propaganda material.
Obviously it may sound propaganda
material to all those whose names are
mentioned here. Who does not know
what is happening? I intercepted and I
got a letter which was mis-delivered to
me. I found that to be an interesting
letter, written by the Second Secretary
of American Embassy to an important
Congressman, a millionaire Congress-
man. I would not name him, I showed
it to some, but I never used it. I felt
tempted to publish it but then I thought
being a colleague in Parliament it should
not be done. So such things are hap-
pening. There are many facts. I should
like to know how many wives and
daughters of our Secretaries and high
officials 1n the Government of India
have visited the United States of Ame-
rica? Let them tell us that. How many
of them are employed in the U. S. Em-
bassy ? Madam Deputy Chairman, let
them tell us that.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Is Mr. L. P.
Singh’s daughter connected with an or-
ganisation financed by the C.LA.?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : It has
been stated to me by responsible people,
people in the Congress Party, and some
Intelligence officers also have told me
that according to their information the
C.IA. has planted a very beautiful
woman, a girl or young lady, on some
Minister. It may be true or it may not
be true. But we are told such things by
people. If you ask me privately I can
give you all the details. But I am not
going into all that now. But tell us how
is it that those who work in the Ameri-
can Embassy are surprised to find the
daughters and wives of our high officials,
Secretaries and Joint Secretaries, mili-
tary officers and so on, frequently visit-
ing the Embassy and participating in
parties and making merry and that kind
of thing? So you cannot dismiss these
disclosures made by Mr. John Smith so
lightlty, (Time bell rings.) Just one
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minute more, Madam. You have been
kind enough and I have said enough and
I shall just finish. I think that the C.I.A.
operations have been completely under-
estimated by them. There is reason for
that. I am told that Mr. John Smith is
writing a book and I hope—I say that
1 hope,—and we will not believe in
everything that may be said—but I hope
—he will tell us everything, If he thinks
that the Americans have gone wrong
then he should write all that in his book
and that book should be published. I
hope that this will be done, I will not
ask you to trust the C.ILA. men, whether
ex-officio or retired. But the facts should
come out and then let us sift the evi-
dence and see what has got to be done.

Finally, Madam Deputy Chairman,
the Minister has not given us even that
little thing I asked for, How is that you
sent your man, Sanjeevi or something
like that was his name, who was Director
of the Central Intelligence here imme-
diately after we got independence? For
some time he went to the United States
of America and the New York Times
wrote that he had gone there on a job
of a very secret nature. Tell us what was
it? Tell us whether what the New York
Times says is correct or not. Why did
he go? Madam Deputy Chairman, we
have information about the C.I.A. peo-
ple advising the Government. It is not
incidental that whenever a political
trouble takes place you immediately find
the C.I.A. people, Sometimes the C.LA.
people or their agents write to people
in order to canvass. Many of us, Mem-
bers of Parliament, do we not know that
the C.ILA. people and their men visit our
houses, the houses of Members of Parlia-
ment for lobbying and so on? Why
should these things be concealed and
not disclosed? Madam, we can draw
only one conclusion and that one con-
clusion is that nothing short of a parlia-
mentary or properly committee’s enquiry
can reveal the full facts. After all that
has been said here, this is what I say.
Mr, Chavan in his statement has made it
abundantly clear that he is unable to face
an enquiry because he knows very well
in his conscience that the C.I.A. men
had been planted in the South Block, in
the North Block, in the Army Head-

quarters, in the Press, in the Reserve
Bank, in the State Bank and in
numerous technical missions and in

the universities also. He knows very well
that they are there in the Intelligence
Service also, the Intelligence Service
which is supposed to exercise the
nation’s vigilance. Therefore, I say the
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House should some day know these
things. We should know the names of the
Secretaries and Joint Secretaries who are
very friendly with the Americans and
who have sent their children to America
and who go to American parties and
so on. Gen. Kaul has revealed it that
he was discussing with Bunker, the then
U.S. Ambassador here, several matters.
He has said that in his book “The Un-
told Story”, Even after that you do not
believe that the C.I.A. is operating in
this manner in this country.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 1t is
time.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Just one
minute, Madam. There is not much of
any other business, any way.

Therefore, 1 say, our country is being
delivered to the cloak and dagger me-
thod of the C.I.A. I strike a note of
warning. I heard it in Moscow from an
Arab delegate that President Nasser had
to arrest one thousand top men of his
defence forces. It was found that though
Soviet MIG planes were there, 420 of
them, they could not take off and even
the danger signals could not be noted
and there was sabotage. As a result of
that and after paying that heavy price,
President Nasser arrested a thousand of
the top people in the army. This is
what I was told by an Arab, in fact
one of Nasser’s own colleagues. I hope
we will not reach that stage. But I
think we are hovering on that kind of

a situation and this Government is
allowing this kind of a thing to
continue.

One thing more. The hon. Minister
did not even care to tell us how the
name of Mr. Asoka Mehta appears in
these two pamphlets of the Indian Com-
mittee for Cultural Freedom. The Re-
port for January, 1960 carries the name
of Mr. Asoka Mehta as an executive
member. The Government is in duty
bound to tell us whether he has resigned
or whether he is continuing there as an
executive member of this organisation
which takes C.I.A. money according to
the leaders of this organisation. I feel,
Madam, they are living under the sha-
dow of the C.LA.

And finally, Madam, as far as Mr.
S. K. Patil is concerned. we all know he
is the greatest man here of the Ameri-
can lobby. He is the direct operator.
You see, whenever Mr. Patil sneezes and
has a cold, he has to go to America for
treatment and he has to stay in Waldorf
Astoria. You may say whatever you
like, but Mr. Patil and others are there,
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As far as the Kamraj episode is con-
cerned, they have said and Congressmen
also have been saying that the C.IA.
men had a hand in what happened in
Mr. Kamraj’s house here. Don’t take it
on the face value only. Therefore I say
this Government is shielding and cover-
ing the C.I.A. because this Government
in the high places is ridden by C.ILA.
men and you cannot fight the C.I.A. by
C.I.A. people and so I say the House
demands a full enquiry into this whole
matter,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now,
Mr. Mathur, I hope you will be brief.

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : I shall be brief, Madam. I shall
not take much time.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA :
shall I do with this photostat
Shall I give it to you?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Keep
it for some other day.

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : Madam Deputy Chairman,
when I gave notice of this motion of
mine. .,

What
copy?

(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You
address the Chair.

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA
MATHUR : Yes, Madam, [ shall
address the Chair. But I do not want
cross talks like this.

Madam, when 1 gave my motion
for raising this discussion in this House
I never intended to make any sensatio-
nal disclosures or to kindle any fire-
works here. The sanctity of Parliament
and a sense of our responsible and the
great importance of this subject all de-
mand of us that even when we take
names of any individual or organisation,
either directly or indirectly, unless we
have a cocksure and absolutely firm
proof, it would be a grave injustice to
such a grave and serious matter. After
all, what are we discussing? We are dis-
cussing a matter where the relations
between great countries are concerned.
We are discussing a grave situation and
if anybody is accused in t'iis particular
context of being anti-national, or being
a traitor or a helper of espionage, there
cannot be any graver charge than that.
1 was not very happy, as a matter of
fact, when my hon. friend Shri B. K. P.
Sinha just indirectly referred to an old
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friend of ours who was in the employ-
ment of a particular engineering con-
cern and who is again in the employ-
ment of a certain American institution
and I think we can draw np conclusion
whatsoever from that, I wish to take
this opportunity to say it on the floor
of this House that I know this gentle-
man. It is possibly a reference to Mr.
S. K. Dey.

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA : I did not
name him,

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : You did not, but I shall name
him and if it is any other person you
may please tell me. I know that he is
every inch an Indian. Why should we
cast any doubt on him? It is a very
serious matter to call anybody anti-
national or a traitor or being treacherous
and to say this on the floor of this great
Parliament and this august House,
Therefore it has to be avoided. There
were many things passed into my hands,
also certain books and certain docu-
ments. There may be truth in them,
there may be no truth in them. We are
discussing a far more important sub-
ject.

Now, having said this I think there is
absolutely no doubt in anybody’s mind
in this House that the bald fact, the
undisputed fact stands that foreign
money pollutes our political life in vari-
ous fields. There is the least doubt about
it in my mind and I am glad even the
Home Minister who wanted to be almost
extra cautious—I can understand his
sense of responsibility, his position and
his being cautious—had to say that he
had a reasonable doubt, a justified
doubt, that money had come into this
country and had pervaded almost all the
fields. Now, don’t we know that with
China going from aggressive friendship
to militant sabotaging, with millions and
billions of dollars and roubles pouring
into this country, with Pakistan hesitats
ing at doing nothing and sending out
thousands of infiltrators into Kashmir—
of which a number are being arrested—
the situation is definitely such that it
demands grave concern to be shown by
all Members of this House and also by
the general public? I do not think that
the hon. Home Minister has been able
to say anything which will allay our
fears or apprehensions and satisfy us
that he is taking adequate steps in this
matter. Now, this is not a matter of
ordinary isolated case of espionage.
Whether it is indicated by John Smith
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or by anybody else, we are not discuss-
ing isolated cases of espionage; we are
also not discussing how the different
countries want to project their image in
this country which is understandable but
what we are concerned about today is
thar almost in our everyday life in the
whole country the tentacles are being
spread all over in all fields, in the field
of administration, in the field of political
life, in the field more particularly of the
student community, in the academic
field, in the educational field among pro-
fessors, teachers, everybody, through
all sorts of dubious methods. When
powerful countries are engaged in such
a thing what is going to be the situation
in this country? Naturally one feels
deeply concerned about it. Today we
are saying that somebody is either pro-
American or he is pro-Communist as if
the whole country is to be divided into
pro-Americans and pro-Communists and
there should be no pro-Indians. I think
this has got to be liquidated. There
should be no pro-Americans in this
country ; there should be no pro-Rus-
sians in this country; there should
be no pro-Communists in this country ;
we all have got to be pro-Indians in this
country, Therefore 1 think we should
not hesitate. . .

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : What is
that? Why can’t T be...

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : To what do you object? Do
you want to be a pro-Indian or not?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : We are
all Indian Communists. What do you
mean by that? I can be a Communist;
you can be a Congressman. Can’t 1?7

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : You can. I do not at all object
to your being a Communist but I do
object to your being, as against a pro-
Indian, a pro-Communist or a Pro-
American. That is to which I object and
that is the whole game. At the present
moment what we are discussing is this
grave situation where money is pouring
in. There are one hundred and one ways
and methods through which this is being
done.

Madam, regarding Mr. John Smith I
said at the very outset—and I think the
Home Minister also said—that whatever
has been stated by Mr. Smith or what-
ever has been put in his mouth, it is a
very skilfully drawn up document with
truths, half-truths and fiction—it certain-
1y gives us a clue and it certainly shocks
us and I can understand that-—and as
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the Home Minister pointed out, it re-
lates to events with which Mr. Smith
had nothing to do as C.IA. agent, to
events that took place after three or
four years. Another factor which he for-
got to mention and which takes away
the weight of this document is that he
makes this statement after six or seven
years after going away from India. In
this period we do not know where he
was, whether he was in Russia, whether
there has been indoctrination, whether
there has been brainwashing. Why is
this document coming out after six or
seven years after he left this country? If
he had such qualms of conscience about
the C.1.A. why did he not come out
with this even at that time? If this docu-
men¢ had come ovwt in 1958 ) wovld
have valued it and we would have been
better able to judge. Now it is easy for
anybody to say that this thing happened
or that thing happened. We know so
many things happened and we can bring
out a document like this. But I am not
saying that I want to dismiss this docu-
ment nor do I want to dismiss the other
document relating to Russian defection
and which is in American possession.
That also tells us so many things. I
have not the least doubt that this is a
dangerous development which is taking
place in this country, What is wanted is
a big purge; what is wanted is a major
radical operation; of course it will have
to be performed skilfully, because there
is malignant growth. So many organisa-
tions have grown; so many vested inte-
rests have been created and are deve-
loping. You have got to smash these
vested interests, whether they are leaning
this side or whether they are leaning
that side. Very strong measures have got
to be taken and I say the situation de-
mands a very big purge. I demand that
a major operation has got to be done.
This is not a problem with which any
Department can tinker, The hon. Home
Minister said that he was not convinced
about the need for a Commission. Even
if T trust all the officers in his organisa-
tion to be honest good officers, does he
think that this is a matter which can be
dealt with departmentally? Is this a
matter which can be dealt with
departmentally? I can never understand
this. Even for smaller matters in our
political life oy public life Commissions
have been appointed. Here is an issue
where the whole national interest is in-
volved.

. SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You are
right. The deputy Director of the C.LB.,
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Mr. Ambika Basu, is being tried for
cheating in Calcutta.

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : May be. 1 would go a step
further. Even if you have honest officers,
this is not a thing for some Department
to handle.

Now, Madam, I want to invite the
attention of the Home Minister, parti-
cularly of my friend, Mr. Shukla. He
made a statement in the other House
that a lot of foreign money is coming
in and that the Communisy Parties are
the recipients of this money, Today I
read a statement from Mr. Namboodiri-
pad challenging his statement. Now, do
I take it that some official of the Home
Ministry will sit in judgement and say
whether Mr. Shukla is right or whether
Mr. Namboodiripad is right. It is a
grave and serious matter, I can under-
stand the Home Minister saying that he
will have a further enquiry. He can take
his own time for the enquiry. All this
material has got to be placed in the
hands of a Commission. It is no use
inviting a few Members from here and
trying to discuss this with them. I would
definitely urge upon the Home Minister
to take all these factors into considera-
tion. I am sure he will have second
thought; I am sure he will reconsider
the whole matter. I am not, Madam,
wanting the Commission to be appointed
tomorrow or the day after.

There is only one more point to
which I would like to refer. It is not
only these things; there is also the ques-
tion of highly classified documents and
information. How is it preserved; what
is the procedure about it? What is to be
done? What is our organisation for it?
Defence Intelligence and other organi-
sations of that type, from what little 1
know of them need to be streamlined.
There is definite discontent and frustra-
tion in these organisations. They are the
most important organisations, organisa-
tions which deal with code and the
cypher. There is seething discontent and
frustration in these organisations. If we
have got to see that we have the best
persons in these places and that they give
of their best to the country, certainly this
is a matter which has got to be examin-
ed. We cannot leave it to departmental
handling. Mr. Nehru may not be with
us today but I am sure that this vigilant
House and this vigilant country will
never permit this sort of espionage to go
on unchecked in this country. This is
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both a challenge and an opportunity for
the hon. Home Minister; challenge to
you, because here is a grave_and difficult
situation before you. Here is an oppor-
tunity for you to show how effectively
you deal with it and how you put it
down. There is not the least doubt that
money has been flowing into this country
all these years and that you have not
been able to check it.

Even now if you take effective steps,
that is a challenge and an opportunity
for you. The House and the country will
watch it with great vigilance and we will
never yield on this. If the hon. Home
Minister does not give us satisfaction,
the subject will return to this House,
A persistent demand will be made and
1 hope he will take note of it that all
the Members of the House, who have
participated in this discussion, whether
form this side or the other side, have
demanded the setting up of a commis-
sion. It is not that they have love for a
commission Oy a committee, but in the
very nature of things such a commission
is required and I do hope that he will
concede the demand.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I have
got four or five photostat copies here.

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA : Madam, on
a personal explanation. In my speech I
never mentioned any name, That is the
first thing. It is Mr. Mathur who has
just now mentioned his name on the
floor of the House and now this will
become not only all-India property but
the property of the whole world. I
simply said that Smith in his article has
said that two Americans influenced the
mind of a certain Minister in a certain
way. It was never said that money pass-
ed through that Minister. This gentle-
men had a past. He was a salesman or
engineer in a firm dealing mainly in
American goods and after he ceased to
occupy it I never mentioned that he
occupied a Ministerial post—I simply
said that he was occupying a high posi-
tion, Now. when he ceased to occupy
that high position, immediately there-
after he is employed on a very high
salary, not by the United Nations. I
again challenge the Home Minister. He
was not employed by the United
Nations, but by some American organi-
sation. He is employed on a very high
salary. I said that these factors, his past
and his present, in the light of what has
been said, casts a cloud. That is what I
said. T never said that the gentleman was
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guilty. It casts a cloud and I requested
the Home Minister to look into it and
tell us what was the truth.

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : Madam. ..

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We
cannot go on like this.

SHRI HARISH CHANDRA MA-
THUR : 1 had no intention to offend
my friend, Mr. Sinha, it was clearly an
aspersion or reflection and there could
be no other inference and I, therefore,
thought it my duty to clear it also for
the satisfaction of Mr, Sinha.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr.
Mani, are you pressing your amend-
ment?

SHRI A. D. MANI : Yes.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The

question is :

“That at the end of the Motion, the
following be added, namely :—

‘and having considered the same,
this House is of opinion that a
Commission consisting of Members
of Parliament, including eminent
jurists, should be appointed to in-
quire into, in camera, and report on
the espionage activities in the coun-
try and more particularly in the
context of the disclosures by John
Smith,”

(After taking a voice vote) 1 think the
‘Noes’ have it.

HON. MEMBERS : We want a divi-
sion,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
(After taking the sense of the House).

The question is :

“That at the end of the Motion, the
following be added, namely :—

‘and having considered the same,
this House is of opinion that a
Commission consisting of Mem-
bers of Parliament, including emi-
nent jurists, should be appointed
to inquire into, in camera, and re-
port on the espionage activities in
the country and more particularly
in the context of the disclosures bv
John Smith.””
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The House divided.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Ayes
—18; Noes—51.

AYES—18

Antani, Dr. B. N.

Bhadram, Shri M. V,

Bhandari, Shri Sundar Singh.

Chordia, Shri V. M.

Damodaran, Shri K.

Gaikwad, Shri B. K.

Ghosh, Shri Niren.

Gupta, Shri Bhupesh.

Jagat Narain, Shri

Mandal, Shri B. N.

Mani, Shri A. D.

Misra, Shri Lokanath.

Panda, Shri Brahmananda.

Reddy, Shri Mulka Govinda.

Sarla Bhadauria, Shrimati.

Singh, Shri Bhupinder.

Sinha, Shri Rewati Kant,

Varma, Shri Niranjan.

NOES—51

Amla, Shri Tirath Ram.
Asthana, Shri L. D.

Atwal, Shri Surjit Singh.
Bhatt, Shri Nand Kishore.
Bhuwalka, Shri R. K.
Chandra Shekhar, Shri.
Chavda, Shri K, S.

Desai, Shri Khandubhai K.
Dharam Prakash, Dr.

Gilbert, Shri A. C.

Hathi, Shri Jaisukhlal.

Khan, Shri Akbar Ali.

Koya, Shri Palat Kunhi.
Krishan Kant, Shri.

Kulkarni, Shri A. G, ‘
Mallikarjunudu, Shri K. P.
Mangladevi Talwar, Dr. (Mrs.)
Maniben Vallabhbhai Patel, Kumari.
Mehta, Shri Om.

Mitra, Shri P. C.
Mohammad, Chaudhary A,
Mookerjee, Shri Debabrata.
Muhammad Ishaque, Shri,
Neki Ram, Shri.
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Pande, Shri C. D.

Pande, Shri Tarkeshwar.
Parthasarathy, Shri R, T.

Patel, Shri T. K,

Patil, Shri P. S,

Patra, Shri N. . -
Pattanayak, Shri B, C. -
Ramaul, Shri Shiva Nand.
Savnekar, Shri B. S.

Sen, Dr, Triguna

Shah, Shri K. K.

Shah, Shri M. C.

Shukla, Shri Chakrapani.

Shyam Kumari Khan, Shrimati.
Siddhu, Dr. M. M, S,

Singh, Dr. Anup.

Singh, Shri Santokh,

Singh, Shri T. N.

Sinha, Shri B. K, P, ‘
Tankha, Pandit S. S. N.

Tapase, Shri G. D.

Tiwary, Pt. Bhawaniprasad.
Untoo, Shri Gulam Nabi
Vaishampayen, Shri S. K.

Varma, Shri C. L.

Vimal Punjab Deshmukh, Shrimati.
Yajee, Shri Sheel Bhadra.

The motion was negatived.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now,
we go on to the next item.

t 8

MOTION RE FOURTH FIVE YEAR
PLAN AND ALLIED MATTERS

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West
Bengal) :  With your permission, I
move :—

“That the statement made by the
Prime Minister in the Rajya Sabha
on the 6th December, 1967, regarding
the Fourth Five Year Plan and allied

matters be taken into considera-
tion.”

[THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR ALl
KHAN) in the Chair]

I have before me the statement made
by the Prime Minister and the conclud-
ing paragraph of it reads inter alia :—

[RAJYA S8ABHA]
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“I should like to emphasise that the
Five Year Plans have assumed even
greater urgency and importance for
us.”

I was reminded of the slogan or the
statement : The King is dead, long live
the king. After having given a burial to
plans and planning, the Prime Minister
says, long live the plan.

SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pra-
desh) : Sir Henry Campbell Bannerman
on a memorable occasion said : “The
Duma is dead, long live the Duma.”
Like that, the Plan is dead, long live
the Plan.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : When 1
sald King, there 1s somebody there 1o
succeed, to assume the crown or to step
into the throne. But in this particular
case there is nothing except the Prime
Minister’s ill-informed, ill-advised, igno-
rant platitude served in the form of a
statement. The statement itself shows
the limit of bankruptcy we have reached
intellectually, in economic thinking and
even in other broader affairs of public
life. Who thought in 1952 that at the
end of the Third Plan and in the midst
of the second year of the Fourth Plan
we should be treated with the kind of
statements that the Prime Minister made
in this House on the 6th? Nobody
thought. On the contrary if you refer to
the papers, you would find that we were
told that under the Fourth Plan period
the take-off stage would come; that is
to say, the economy will have reached
a stage when we could not only become
self-reliant but go ahead. Today we are
in a jam. We are in a crisis. We have
not even a sense of the way. We do not
know how to reach the goa! of our eco-
nomic life, and we certainly do not
know, the Government does not know
how even to think in terms of planning,
leave alone formulate a plan,

Let me talk with a little personal note
on the subject, When the First Plan was
under discussion, I was invited or rather
our Party was invited to send a represen-
tation for consultation by the Planning
Commission. By that time the first
general elections of our country were
over, and I was one of them who came
to meet the Planning Commission when
M{,'C. D. Deshmukh was the Finance
Minister of the country. Ever since then
we had been associafed, and I had been
associated personally, with the formula-
tion of planning, not in the formula-
tion sense but consultation at political



